Cboe
Clear

Clearing Notice

TO: Cboe Clear U.S. Clearing Members

FROM: Cboe Clear U.S. Clearing Operations

NOTICE: #26-01CN

NOTICE DATE: January 9, 2026

SUBJECT: Update to Cboe Clear US Clearing Member Portal (CMP) Login

Effective January 27, 2026, Cboe Clear U.S., LLC (CCUS) will implement certain
enhancements to the Clearing Member Portal (CMP) login process. These updates are
intended to strengthen security and streamline the withdrawal process.

Key Enhancements

Mandatory Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA)

MFA, currently optional, will become required for all users. Upon your first login after the
release, you will be prompted to configure an MFA. This will be required for all future
access to CMP.

Removal of Funding Passwords
The requirement to use a funding password for withdrawal requests will be retired.

Implementation Timeline

MFA login for access to CMP will be mandatory beginning on January 27, 2026. The new
login functionality will be available in the New Release (NRL) environment on January 12,
2026. Upon initial login in NRL, you will be prompted to set up MFA. Itis encouraged that
you test this functionality in NRL in advance of the January 27, 2026 Production release
date.

If you have any questions regarding this Clearing Notice, please contact CCUS operations
at clearus.operations@cboe.com.
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